
 

RAMSEY COUNTY | 1 

 

RAMSEY COUNTY CHARTER COMMISSION AGENDA 
Monday May 5, 2025 6 p.m. – 8 p.m.  

Plato Conference Center– Auditorium 128 
90 Plato Blvd West, Saint Paul, MN 55107  

 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 

 
3. Approval of May 5, 2025 Agenda 
 

4. Approval of October 21, 2024 Minutes 
 

5. Approval of February 3, 2025 Minutes 
 

6. New Business 
 

a. Presentation: Rice Street Revitalization 

• Department of Public Works 

 
7. Committee Reports 

a. Chair Reports 
b. Budget Committee Reports 
c. Charter Review Committee Report 
d. Nomination Committee Report 

 
8. Citizen’s Input (approximately 7:00 p.m.) 

 
9. Meeting Dates and Location for 2025 
 

a. August 4, 2025 – Maplewood Library 
b. October 20, 2025 – TBD 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
Attachments: 

• October 21, 2024 Minutes 

• February 3, 2025 Minutes 

• May 5, 2025 Agenda 

• Legislative Priorities – 2025 State Platform 



 

Submitted by: Jason Yang, Planner, County Managers Office  RAMSEY COUNTY | 1 
 
 

RAMSEY COUNTY CHARTER COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

Monday, October 21, 2024 6 p.m. – 8 p.m. 
Maplewood Library – Community Room 

3025 Southlawn Drive Maplewood, Minnesota 55109 
 

1. Call to Order: Chair Nancy Haas called the meeting to order at 6:03pm. 
 

2. Roll Call Attendance: Completed by Jason Yang 
 

District Charter Commission Member Present Excused Unexcused 
1 Ann Maslansky-Takahashi ☒ ☐ ☐ 
1 Eugene (Gene) Nichols  ☐ ☒ ☐ 
2 Lisa M. Laliberte – Vice Chair ☐ ☒ ☐ 
2 John Niedfeldt-Thomas ☒ ☐ ☐ 
3 Nancy Haas - Chair ☒ ☐ ☐ 
3 Prince Corbett  ☐ ☐ ☐ 
4 Bethany Winkels ☒ ☐ ☐ 
4 William (Bill) Lindeke ☐ ☒ ☐ 
5 Jazmin Glaser-Kelly ☐ ☒ ☐ 
5 Gloria Bogen ☒ ☐ ☐ 
6 VACANT (Hoang Murphy) ☐ ☐ ☐ 
6 Matthew Emerson ☒ ☐ ☐ 
7 Jo Emerson ☒ ☐ ☐ 
7 William (Bill) Kempe ☐ ☐ ☐ 

At Large Angela (Angie) Thies  ☐ ☒ ☐ 
At Large Jonathan (Jon) Schumacher ☐ ☒ ☐ 
At Large Allen Hoppe  ☒ ☐ ☐ 

Note: A simple majority of members present at a meeting is sufficient for adoption of any motion, except for 
motion (1) to amend the bylaws, or (2) to submit a proposed amendment to an election. For these votes, a 
majority equal to quorum is required. 
 
Guests:   Ling Becker, Ramsey County Manager 
 Susan Earle, Chief Financial Officer 

 
Also Present: Stacey D’Andrea, Assistant County Attorney, Ramsey County Attorney’s Office 

 Jason Yang, Planner, Ramsey County Manager’s Office 
 
  



 

Submitted by: Jason Yang, Planner, County Managers Office  RAMSEY COUNTY | 2 
 
 

3. Approval of October 21, 2024 Agenda: Motioned by Bethany Winkels, and seconded by 
Mathew Emerson. Unanimously approved by all members present. 

 
4. Motion to amend the August 5, 2024 Minutes: Motioned by Allen Hoppe, and seconded 

by Mathew Emerson. 
a. Section 7D.2: correct Chair and Vice-Chair titles and include Mathew Emerson 

as Vice-Chair for consideration.  
b. Remove members under all sub-committees. 

 
5. Approval of the amended August 5, 2024 Minutes: Motioned by Allen Hoppe, and 

seconded by Mathew Emerson. Unanimously approved by all members present.   
 

6. New Business 
a. Welcome and Introductions 

 
b. Presentation: 2025 Recommended Supplemental Budget by Ling Becker, 

Ramsey County Manager; Susan Earle, Ramsey County Chief Financial Officer 
 

County Manager Ling Becker provided an overview of the proposed Ramsey 
County Supplemental Budget, which included Ramsey County’s strategic 
priorities, community indicators in partnership with community organizations, and 
the county’s 3-tier approach to measuring performance.  
 
Chief Financial Officer Susan Earle provided an overview of the proposed tax 
levy, changes to the proposed 2025 budget, and foundational themes driving 
allocation of funding to service teams. 

• Link to Approved 2024-2025 Ramsey County Biennial Budget 
• Link to Proposed 2025 Ramey County Supplemental Budget 

 
Charter Commission members had an opportunity to ask questions about the 
proposed supplemental budget, including department funding allocations, service 
team structures, and the supplemental budget meeting dates for 2024.  

 
c. Motion to declare vacancies: Motioned by John Niedfeldt-Thomas, and seconded 

by Ann Maslansky-Takahashi. Unanimously approved by all members present. 
i. District 1 – Ann Maslansky – Takahashi 
ii. District 2 – John Niedfeldt-Thomas 
iii. District 3 – Prince Corbett 
iv. District 4 – Bethany Winkels 
v. District 5 – Gloria Bogen 
vi. District 6 – Hoang Murphy  
vii. District 7 – William Kempe 
viii. At – Large – Angela Thies  

  

https://www.ramseycounty.us/sites/default/files/Budget%20and%20Finance/Ramsey%20County%20Biennial%20Budget%20Book%20-%202024-2025%20Approved%20-%20Final.pdf
https://www.ramseycounty.us/sites/default/files/Budget%20and%20Finance/2025%20Proposed%20Supplemental%20Budget%20Book%208.22.24.pdf
Yang, Jason
Should I include the amendments below to note the changes? Or, is including the amendments too much?



 

Submitted by: Jason Yang, Planner, County Managers Office  RAMSEY COUNTY | 3 
 
 

d. Motion to approved proposed meeting dates and time for 2025: Motioned by 
Allen Hoppe, and seconded by John Niedfeldt-Thomas. Unanimously approved 
by all members present. 

i. Workshop: Training and Orientation for Charter Commission Members 
January 27, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
 

ii. Quarter 1 Meeting: February 3, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
iii. Quarter 2 Meeting: May 5, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
iv. Quarter 3 Meeting: August 4, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
v. Quarter 4 Meeting: October 20, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 

 
7. Citizen Input (7:30 p.m.) 

a. None for input.  
 

8. Committee Reports 
a. Chair Reports – Chair Nancy Haas 

i. Chair Haas reviewed the workplan template with the Charter Commission 
members from 2022 and provided some historical context regarding the 
workplan to help set committee expectations for 2025.  

 
b. Budget Committee Report – Chair Matthew Emerson  

i. Commissioner members had an opportunity to review the proposed 
budget letter and provided comment, which included support for the 
strategic priorities and the counties proactive approach to being 
transparent in the budget process.  
 

ii. Motion to approved proposed budget letter and submit to Ramsey County 
Attorney to review before sending it to Ramsey County Manager: 
Motioned by Bethany Winkels, and seconded by Ann Maslansky-
Takahashi. Unanimously approved by all members present. 

 
c. Charter Review Committee Report – Co-Chairs Matthew Emerson and Eugene 

Nichols 
i. No reports.  

 
d. Nomination Committee Report – Chair Eugene Nichols 

i. Motion to elect John Niedfeldt-Thomas as the Charter Commission Chair 
for 2025 by Ann Maslansky-Takahashi, seconded by Bethany Winkels. 
Unanimously approved by all members present.  
 

ii. Motion to elect Matthew Emerson as the Charter Commission Vice-Chair 
for 2025 by Gloria Bogen, seconded by Jo Emerson. Unanimously 
approved by all members present.  

 
  



 

Submitted by: Jason Yang, Planner, County Managers Office  RAMSEY COUNTY | 4 
 
 

9. Future Agenda Items 
a. Recycling and Energy presenter 
b. Difference between city and county charter 
c. Presentation on state statute 38.a 
d. Does the county see it’s work reflected in the Home Rule Charter?  
e. Law, safety, and justice 

 
10. Adjournment 

a. Chair Haas motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Gloria Bogen.  
Meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Next Meeting: Monday January 27, 2025 
Location: To Be Decided 

 



 

Submitted by: Jackie Sucura, Planner, County Managers Office  RAMSEY COUNTY | 1 
 
 

RAMSEY COUNTY CHARTER COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

Monday, February 3, 2025 6 p.m. – 8 p.m. 
White Bear Lake Library 

 2150 2nd street, White Bear Lake, MN, 55110 
 

1. Call to Order: Chair John Niedfeldt-Thomas called the meeting to order at 6:15pm. 
 

2. Roll Call Attendance: Completed by Jackie Sucura 
 

District Charter Commission Member Present Excused Unexcused 
1 Ann Maslansky-Takahashi ☒ ☐ ☐ 
1 Eugene (Gene) Nichols  ☒ ☐ ☐ 
2 Lisa M. Laliberte  ☐ ☒ ☐ 
2 John Niedfeldt-Thomas – Chair  ☒ ☐ ☐ 
3 Nancy Haas ☐ ☒ ☐ 
3 John W. Provo ☒ ☐ ☐ 
4 (Vacant) ☐ ☐ ☐ 
4 William (Bill) Lindeke ☒ ☐ ☐ 
5 Jazmin Glaser-Kelly ☒ ☐ ☐ 
5 Gloria Bogen ☒ ☐ ☐ 
6 (Vacant) ☐ ☐ ☐ 
6 Matthew Emerson – Vice-Chair ☒ ☐ ☐ 
7 Jo Emerson ☐ ☐ ☒ 
7 (Vacant) ☐ ☐ ☐ 

At Large Markeya Knight ☒ ☐ ☐ 
At Large Jonathan (Jon) Schumacher ☐ ☒ ☐ 
At Large Allen Hoppe  ☒ ☐ ☐ 

Note: A simple majority of members present at a meeting is sufficient for adoption of any motion, except for 
motion (1) to amend the bylaws, or (2) to submit a proposed amendment to an election. For these votes, a 
majority equal to quorum is required. 
 
Guests:   N/A 

 
Also Present: Stacey D’Andrea, Assistant County Attorney, Ramsey County Attorney’s Office 

 Jackie Sucura, Planner, Ramsey County Manager’s Office 
 
  



 

Submitted by: Jackie Sucura, Planner, County Managers Office  RAMSEY COUNTY | 2 
 
 

 
 
 

3. Motion to amend February 3, 2025 agenda adding a round of introductions motioned by 
Eugene Nichols and seconded by Gloria Bogen. Unanimously approved by all members 
present. 

a. Motion to approve the amended February 3, 2025 agenda. Motioned by Ann 
Malansky-Takahashi and seconded by Eugene Nichols. Unanimously approved 
by all members present. 
 

4. Motion to table the October 21, 2024 Minutes: Motioned by Eugene Nichols and 
seconded by William Lindeke. Unanimously approved by all members present. 
 

5. Round of introductions.  
  
6. New Business 

a. 2025 Workplan Discussion 
b. Focus – Charter Review – overview provided by Matthew Emerson, to determine 

any new interest from current members.  
i. Budget Committee 
ii. Charter Review 

c. Additional topics – Community Outreach  
i. Interests in future presentations:  

1. Language for Ramsey County had Ballot Measure for initiative 
measure 

2. TCAAP  
3. Homelessness including youth in Ramsey County 
4. Green Energy 
5. Purple/Gold Line 
6. Community Development Block Grant 

 
7. Committee Reports 

a. Chair Reports  
i. Motion to post vacancy in District 2 per Lisa Laliberte’s resignation. 

Motioned by William Lindeke and seconded by Allen Hoppe. Unanimously 
approved by all members present. 

b. Budget Committee Reports . 
i. John Provo and Gloria Bogen to support Charter Review Committee.  
ii. Determine further interest for Budget Committee  

1. None currently; Any interests should reach out to Matt Emerson 
c. Charter Review Committee Report 
d. Nomination Committee Report 

 
8. Citizens Input (7:30 p.m.) 

a. None for input.  
 



 

Submitted by: Jackie Sucura, Planner, County Managers Office  RAMSEY COUNTY | 3 
 
 

 
9. Meeting Dates and Locations for 2025 

a. May 5, 2025 – Plato Conference Center – Auditorium 128 
b. August 4, 2025 – TBD (Tentative Maplewood Library) 
c. October 20, 2025 – TBD  

 
10. Adjournment 

a. Chair Niedfeldt-Thomas motioned to adjourn meeting at 7:36 p.m. Motion by 
William Lindeke, seconded by Eugune Nichols. Unanimously approved by all 
members present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Next Meeting: Monday May 5, 2025 
Location: Plato Conference Center – Auditorium 128 

 



Rice Street Revitalization

1

May 5, 2025



Lexington Parkway reconstructionLexington Parkway reconstructionWhat is this Rice St 
project all about?

• Project area: Rice Street between 
Pennsylvania Avenue and Wheelock 
Parkway in St. Paul

• Diverse mix of residents, users, 
businesses, and modes of travel

• Safety and traffic, community 
development, business vitality, bike and 
pedestrian connections, public safety, and 
livability concerns 

• aul

Goal: develop a plan for Rice St!



IMPROVE 
BICYCLE 
SAFETY

PROMOTE 
ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT

ENHANCE 
PEDESTRIAN 

SAFETY
ENHANCE 
TRANSIT 
SERVICE

IMPROVE 
VEHICLE 
SAFETY

PUBLIC 
SAFETY

CREATE INVITING 
ENVIRONMENT

PROMOTE 
HEALTHY 

COMMUNITY

WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT

PROMOTE 
COMMUNITY 
INVESTMENT

Other Goals…



• Work with the community 
• Invest in community institutions
• Build relationships and capacity
• Look to the long term

Engagement Strategy

What is Rice 
Street like 

today?
Oct. 2019-
Oct. 2020

Potential 
roadway 
designs 
Nov.2020-
June 2021

Top 3 roadway 
designs
July 2021-
Oct. 2021

Recommended 
design

Nov. 2021-
March 2022

Melvin Giles Artist



Lexington Parkway reconstructionLexington Parkway reconstruction

Engagement Timeline



Lexington Parkway reconstructionLexington Parkway reconstruction

Pandemic
Engagement



Lexington Parkway reconstructionLexington Parkway reconstruction

Pandemic
Engagement



Lexington Parkway reconstructionLexington Parkway reconstruction

2020 
Engagement



November 2020

7 Concepts
July 2021

3 Concepts
November 2021

Recommended 
Design

Predesign Schedule



Evaluation Goals and Criteria

Transportation Goals & Criteria Community Context Goals & Criteria

1  Safe pedestrian accommodations

2 Safe bicycle connections

3 Improved transit service

4 Safe traffic operations

5 Welcoming streetscape

1  Economic development and business 
support

2 Workforce development and employment

3 Healthy community

4 Public safety

5 Community-defined goals



Existing
4-Lane Roadway, Sidewalks

 

Key 
elements

• 4-lane roadway with 11-12’ lanes
• 6’ sidewalks and 4’ boulevards
• Parking during certain hours in outside lanes

• NOTE: 4-lane option not considered viable



Recommended Design: Shared Use Path
• 3-lane roadway with 11’ thru 
lanes and a 10’ turn lane

• 6-foot sidewalk, 6-foot 
boulevards

• 12-foot shared use 
side path

https://youtu.be/nvQgdvADlxY?si=bKj5yjtuW-Ts6Nrz


Reasons for Selection



Visioning StudyEngagement 
from Fall 2019 
to Spring 2022. 



Lexington Parkway reconstructionLexington Parkway reconstruction

• June open house
• RLA Summer Block Party 8/12
• Feeding Frogtown 9/22
• Marydale Festival 9/23
• Laundromat pop-ups – Aug-Sept
• Unity Café pop-ups – Aug-Sept
• Cookbook/bag distribution
• Business/property owner outreach

Summer/Fall 2023 Engagement



Lexington Parkway reconstructionLexington Parkway reconstructionSignal Systems
• New signals at Pennsylvania, 

Sycamore, Atwater, Front, 
Maryland, Arlington, Nebraska, 
and Wheelock

• Signal removed at Wayzata and 
Geranium

• Pedestrian Flashers (RRFB) at 
Lawson and Ivy



Center Median  



Center Left Turn Lane  



Streetscape Design Elements  



• 5 stations in project 
area

• County installs 
concrete bus pad 
and conduit

• Metro Transit comes 
back later to install 
station



Current Construction and Detours

• 2025 Road closures from 
Maryland to Wheelock



Current Construction 
• Pavement removal 
• Utility installation

Engagement
• Weekly web updates
• Email alerts
• Hotline
• Weekly visits
• Biweekly Partner meetings



Neighborhood/Business Liaison/

• Greg started engagement 
during design in 2023

• Handouts to business/property 
owners

• Provides construction updates



Construction Timeline/



State Platform
2025

A vibrant community where all are 
valued and thrive.

Legislative
Priorities

RAMSEYCOUNTY.US/LEGISLATIVEPLATFORMS



2

•	 Residents First: Effective, Efficient and Accessible Operations

•	 Advancing Racial and Health Equity and Shared Community Power

•	 Putting Well-Being and Community at the Center of Justice System 

Transformation

•	 Advancing a Holistic Approach to Strengthen Individuals and Families

•	 Responding to Climate Change and Increasing Community Resilience

•	 Intergenerational Prosperity for Racial and Economic Inclusion

•	 Aligning Talent Attraction, Retention and Promotion

Ramsey County Strategic Priorities



3

2025 Legislative Top Priorities
Family and community stabilization: 

•	 Investing in housing stability—affordability and transitions out of homelessness.

•	 Addressing racial disparities in out-of-home displacements.

•	 Preventing and responding to youth violence through innovative community 
programming and investments.

•	 Pursue ongoing state aids for Ramsey County to address unfunded mandates and other 
urgent county needs. 

Systems transformation: 
•	 Improving mental and behavioral health systems and support.

•	 Reforming criminal justice approaches, centering community. 

Economic competitiveness and inclusion: 
•	 Funding for Ramsey County bonding requests.

•	 Responding to climate change by prioritizing adaptation and resiliency.

•	 Investing in workforce supports for all residents.

2025 Bonding Requests 
1.  Rice Creek Commons Infrastructure  $25 million

2.  The Park at RiversEdge  $20 million

3.  Aldrich Arena & Community Event Center  $6.5 million

Rice Creek Commons 



4

SECTION PRIORITIES AT A GLANCE:

Advancing racial 
and health equity 
and shared 
community power

Community-
centered 
criminal 
justice 

reforms

Continued 
investments 

in public 
health

Comprehen-
sive mental 

health 
services

Equal 
access to 

high quality 
health care



5

Increased health care access

•	 Support legislation to address racial disparities 
in health care access, quality and outcomes.

•	 Support increased Minnesota Eligibility 
Technology System funding to develop needed 
technological improvements to help county 
financial aid workers more effectively serve 
residents. 

•	 Oppose legislation that would change or 
remove key Affordable Care Act provisions. 

Mental health

•	 Support legislation to develop additional 
community-based mental health placement 
options and services to shorten stays in state 
facilities and reduce costs after inpatient care is 
no longer necessary.

•	 Support legislation to address the 
comprehensive substance abuse, mental and 
behavioral health needs of the community, 
foster coordination among partners and ensure 
parity in services across populations.

•	Support policy changes to provide clarity within 
the  use-of-force protocol regarding transport 
holds for individuals experiencing a mental 
health crisis. 

•	Support legislation to address student health 
needs, including increased reimbursement 
for school-based clinics as well as embedding 
social workers in schools to assess needs and 
support mental health. 

•	Support legislation to resolve the gaps 
between the criminal court process and a 
person’s access to mental health care when 
the court deems someone, an adult or a youth, 
incompetent to participate in their defense 
due to a mental illness. Support legislation to 
increase capacity for Rule 20 evaluations and 
increase community-based supports and local 
hospital capacities to quickly readmit people 
who need care so they can avoid any further 
police interactions.

•	 Pursue adequate ongoing funding support 
for the Youth Mental Health Urgency Room 
created by the 2022 legislature.

•	 Support legislation to address acute, complex 
behavioral health placements and community 
services and clarify the state’s safety net role in 

providing and funding these critical services.

•	 Support legislation and funding to support the 
families, especially children, of murder, suicide, 
or murder-suicide victims.

•	 Pursue legislation mandating that the annual 
cost increases for the Cost of Care per diem 
rates in state-operated inpatient facilities be 
capped at the Consumer Price Index (CPI). 

Community-centered criminal justice 
reforms

•	 Support legislation that further reforms 
the investigation and prosecution of 
fatal shootings and wrongful actions by 
police, increases police accountability and 
transparency, raises standards of conduct and 
supports officer excellence, partners officers 
with the communities they serve, repairs 
and builds community trust, and enhances 
community-centered public safety.

 
Equal Rights Amendment (ERA)

•	 Support the ratification of the ERA to provide 
equal protection under federal law to all 
people, regardless of gender.

 
Public health support

•	 Support increased funding for infectious 
disease response, including, but not limited 
to: building and maintaining our workforce, 
specifically for our 24/7 facilities; community 
education, engagement and outreach, case 
investigation and contact tracing, testing, 
delivery of essential services, and distribution 
of vaccines with specific focus on underserved 
communities, kids, youth and young adults.

•	 Pursue legislation to ensure adequate funding 
to support increased response expectations 
for local public health agencies to investigate 
elevated blood lead levels in children.

 
Racial equity in budgeting

•	 Support legislation to develop a state-based 
racial equity budgeting tool that will provide 
racial equity impacts for legislative budgeting 
decisions.



6

SECTION PRIORITIES AT A GLANCE:

Residents first: 
effective, efficient, 
and accessible 
operations

Modern 
human 
services 

technology 
systems

 Efficient 
information 

management

Libraries 
that meet 

community 
needs

Safe and 
accessible 
parks and 

trails



7

Data practices act and privacy reforms

•	 Support maintaining flexibility in local 
governments’ data retention schedules and 
reporting requirements to avoid overwhelming 
local technical capabilities.

•	 Support legislation that considers local costs 
and improved public access when considering 
updates to the Minnesota Government 
Data Practices Act and address the use of 
intentionally disruptive and expensive data 
requests that provide little or no public benefit. 

Human services program improvements

•	 Support legislation to ensure state compliance 
with federal background check requirements 
that endanger Title IV-E reimbursements to 
foster care providers.

•	 Support the modernization of human services 
programs and processes to improve outcomes 
and service delivery.

•	 Support a health care eligibility system that 
serves as a sustainable platform for performing 
health care functions and fully integrates with 
other technology systems.

•	 	Support legislation to simplify and modernize 
the Minnesota Family Investment Program 
(MFIP), General Assistance and Minnesota 
Supplemental Aid reporting requirements. 

•	 Support legislation to address workforce 
challenges and resource shortages in the home 
and community-based services and disability 
services system, including increasing wage 
minimums and other incentives. 
 
 
 

•	 Support continued investment in new, modern 
technology infrastructure for counties to 
streamline health care, financial assistance 
and social service program administration, 
enhance data and program integrity, and 
promote efficient service delivery, with a 
focus on programs connected to MNbenefits 
applications.

•	 Support funding to add triage capabilities and 
improve responsiveness for technology systems 
tied to the MNbenefits application program.

•	 Support legislation to simplify, shorten, and/
or streamline MnCHOICES reassessments 
for individuals who have not had a significant 
change in their health condition.

•	 Support legislation to increase reimbursement 
rates for providing waiver case management 
services. 

•	 Support legislation to increase state funding 
provided to lead agencies for MnChoices 
administrative costs related to long term care 
consultation services. 

Digital inclusion

•	 Pursue and support state efforts and funding 
for digital inclusion and equity to ensure all 
residents have access to affordable broadband 
choices, computing devices, and multilingual 
digital literacy training. This includes, but 
is not limited to: increasing the federal 
standard for broadband speeds; increasing 
the availability of high-quality and competitive 
broadband choices for residents in single 
family homes, public housing, and apartment 
buildings and condominiums, particularly in 
urban digital desert census tracts.

Digital 
equity and 
inclusion



8

Libraries

•	 Support legislation to increase Regional Library Basic System Support funding for residents’ access to 
diverse digital and database resources that reflect the needs of the community.

•	 Support library construction and remodeling grants to fund safety and renovations at libraries.

•	 Oppose reductions to Arts & Cultural Heritage Legacy funding for regional public library systems.

•	 Support legislation to create a task force to review and suggest recommendations for a funding 
mechanism to support the statewide law library system.

•	 Support limits on e-book prices. 

Funding for parks and trails

•	 Support legislation to ensure that the Ramsey County park system receives a fair share of Legacy 
Amendment funding, Environment and Natural Resources Trust Fund funding or other environmental 
stewardship grants.

•	 Support state bonding for capital projects for Metropolitan Regional Parks and Trails, which leverages 
Metropolitan Council dollars and benefits projects in Ramsey County.

•	 Support legislation to ensure that the Ramsey County park system and other local agencies in the 
metro regional park system receive the full 40 percent for operations and maintenance as mandated 
in state law.  Currently the Legislature only funds it at 14 percent.   

 
County procurement changes for small businesses

•	 Support legislation that would authorize the county to expand the amount for bids to no greater than 
$500,000. Currently, the county can solicit small businesses for bids no greater than $250,000. This 
change will enable counties to increase its overall spending with small businesses, which includes 
businesses owned by women and people of color. 

•	 Support legislation that would authorize the county to use cooperative contracts resulting from 
competitive proposals in addition to competitive bids and competitive quotes. This change to allow 
competitive proposals will enable Ramsey County to allow use of cooperative contracts for supplies, 
equipment, materials, labor services and construction, regardless of the type of solicitation, so long as 
there was a competitive solicitation process; align the use of cooperative contracts with the State; and 
further Ramsey County involvement with the cooperative contract initiative lead by NACo. 

Public accountability

•	 Support modernizing newspaper publication requirements of county board proceedings and 
financial information.



9



10

SECTION PRIORITIES AT A GLANCE:

Advancing a 
holistic approach 
to strengthen 
individuals and 
families

Economic 
supports to 

families

Child 
protection, 

childcare, and 
child support 

reform

Hunger relief 
and food 
security

Support for 
immigrant, 
refugee, 
migrant 

and asylum-
seeking 
families



11

Child protection reforms

•	 Pursue ongoing funding to fully implement the 
African American Family Preservation Act. 

•	 Support Families First legislation allowing 
states and counties to use federal Title IV-E 
funds to focus child protection efforts on 
engaging families, building support networks, 
and providing culturally informed services 
that help avoid compounding the trauma 
that out-of-home displacements often cause, 
while ensuring the funding and operational 
mechanisms are efficient and sustainable.

•	 Pursue legislation to create an exception or 
variance to the background check policy, 
enabling county staff to make an informed 
placement decision without relying on the 
state.

•	 Pursue legislation to allow autonomy to 
determine which applicants to Ramsey 
County’s Children’s Services Review Panel have 
been impacted by our system, represent the 
community we serve and should be selected to 
participate on the panel. 

•	 Support legislation requiring coordination 
between law enforcement and county child 
protection agencies to occur prior to a child 
being removed.

•	 Support legislation to increase required training 
for law enforcement officers on child protection 
and the use of emergency holds, particularly 
regarding the impact of child protection 
removals on children and families. 

•	 Support child protection and foster care 
systems change and reform, developed in 
partnership with community.

•	 Support legislation that ensures counties are 
able to adequately administer the foster care 
system while also ensuring that Supplemental 
Security Income (SSI) and Retirement Survivors 
and Disability Insurance (RSDI) funds are used 
to meet the best interests of an eligible child 
in foster care.

 
Childcare reforms

•	 Support childcare licensing practice 
improvements to simplify rules and promote 
improved relations and support between 
providers, county regulators, and the state.

•	 Support efforts to implement refinements to 
training, county liability insurance requirements 
to foster best practices in all childcare settings.

•	 Support additional state investments in 
childcare infrastructure and workforce.

Child support

•	 Pursue legislation requiring employers to report 
new hires of 1099 independent contractors to 
the Minnesota Department of Human Services 
to increase payments and enhance fairness of 
child support orders. 

•	 Pursue legislation to modify the child support 
redirection statute to enable counties the 
administrative authority to stop a redirection 
of support when it is in the best interest of the 
child.



12

Hunger relief

•	 Support additional funding and policy 
changes to address hunger and food 
insecurity among Ramsey County residents, 
particularly racially and ethnically diverse 
communities. 

•	 Support more flexibility in state funding to 
allow community-based organizations to 
purchase culturally-connected and medically 
appropriate foods and fund food rescue 
programs.  

•	 Support policy change and funding to allow 
food growing spaces; increasing community 
resiliency, urban agriculture and local food 
economies.

 
Economic supports to families

•	 Support legislation to provide cash payments 
or other economic supports to families in 
a way that will not make them ineligible for 
economic assistance programs, with the goal 
of removing barriers so families can self-
stabilize. 

Immigrant, refugee, migrant and asylum-
seeking families

•	 Support budget legislation and policies 
that ease navigation and access to essential 
wraparound services such as emergency 
and transitional shelter, medical assistance, 
emergency food, basic cash support, and 
legal assistance.

•	 Support the acceleration of processing work 
authorization applications by USCIS for new 
arrivals, including those with temporary 
protected status (TPS), those granted 
humanitarian parole, and asylum applicants. 

•	 Support legislation and policies that increase 
access to immigration legal resources aimed 
at keeping families and children together as 
they undergo immigration proceedings.



13



14

SECTION PRIORITIES AT A GLANCE:

Intergenerational 
prosperity for racial 
and economic 
inclusion

Rice Creek 
Commons

Affordable 
housing

 Fair state 
aid formulas

Workforce 
development



15

Rice Creek Commons 

•	 Pursue $25 million in funding for the Rice Creek Commons development project in Arden Hills on 
the former Twin Cities Army Ammunition (TCAAP) site. The project consists of building stormwater 
infrastructure and a public roadway (known as the Spine Road) that will connect County Road H and 
Highway 96 through the Rice Creek Commons development.  

The Park at RiversEdge
•	 Pursue $20 million in funding for the Park at RiversEdge. RiversEdge is an innovative public-private 

project revitalizing the historic riverfront and expanding public access to the Mississippi River. The 
Park at RiversEdge is a new nine-acre urban park that will provide a land bridge extension of the 
public realm space. The funds will be used for the design, engineering, and/or construction of 
underlying infrastructure, parking to support the site, and the park itself. The Park at RiversEdge will 
include expanded public access to the river from the downtown bluff to the shoreline, community 
gathering space for public events, and trails that connect to the river and to other downtown 
destinations and park trail systems.

 
State-local fiscal partnership

•	 Support efforts by the Association of Minnesota Counties working group to review changes to 
the County Program Aid (CPA) formula. The current formula creates inequities for taxpayers by 
artificially capping aid to counties with populations over 500,000. 

•	 Pursue ongoing state aid for Minnesota African-American Family Preservation Act (MAAFPA) 
implementation, solid waste management, community corrections, and other urgent county needs.

•	 Pursue a payment in lieu of taxes (PILT) to mitigate reduced property tax capacity in Ramsey 
County.

•	 Support an annual state omnibus bonding bill to address the backlog of public infrastructure and 
regional projects.

•	 Support additional state funds for elections implementation by local entities.

•	 Support changes to the county share formula for cannabis tax revenues to reflect the disparate 
impact cannabis prohibition has had on certain communities.  

Downtown 
revitalization

Property 
tax 

assistance

Promoting 
intergenera-

tional  
wealth



16

Regional workforce investments

•	 Support efforts to align local, regional and statewide investments for workforce development 
programs to ensure the unique needs of businesses are met while supporting job seekers with 
career pathways needed to obtain family sustaining wages and benefits.

•	 Support legislation to address existing economic, racial and gender disparities, especially among 
Black/African American, American Indian and other racially/ethnically diverse communities, by 
coupling training and education with equity efforts in housing, transportation, childcare and other 
stabilizing factors.

•	 Support sufficient, ongoing state funding to provide workforce programming to those who are 
unemployed, under-employed or under-represented in the workforce to reduce disparities and to 
promote a diverse and inclusive workforce.

•	 Support additional funding and broader allowable uses of funding to provide workforce 
development supports for residents beyond what traditional program funds (WIOA/TANF) 
allow. Broader uses would include training stipends to enhance upward mobility, work tools and 
equipment, basic needs payments, and child enrichment activities.

•	 Support legislation that excludes payments made under Guaranteed Basic Income (GBI) programs 
from income assessments under public benefit programs. 

•	 Support removal of employment barriers including barriers to obtaining a driver’s license, which is a 
critical workforce credential. Pursue state investment in Ramsey County to create more employment 
and training supports and opportunities for those who are justice impacted. Support may include 
re-entry navigators. 

•	 Pursue additional funding of $750,000 to ensure continuity of the Tech Squad program and to 
support the development of public and private pathways for tech industry careers. This program, 
which addresses race, gender and socioeconomic gaps in the tech industry, was established with 
previous funding of $1 million 
.

Expanding HRA eligibility 

•	 Pursue statutory changes to Ramsey County’s Housing & Redevelopment Authority (HRA) that will 
allow the use of resources for businesses while continuing to prioritize housing fund investment.  
Statutory authority in Minn. Stat. 469.1082 and the use of special legislation allows the HRA to 
expand to include Economic Development Authority (EDA) powers. Ramsey County seeks this 
expansion to enable greater economic partnership with cities that opt in. 
 

Ashland Apartments



17

Affordable and stable housing

•	 Pursue funding and policy legislation in partnership with the Heading Home Ramsey Continuum 
of Care to fund emergency shelter, day shelter and winter warming spaces, and critical supportive 
services such as outreach, shelter entry, and diversion for individuals and families experiencing 
homelessness.

•	 Support increased funding for homeless prevention programs, including the Family Homeless 
Prevention and Assistance Program (FHPAP) and Local Homeless Prevention Aid (LHPA).

•	 Pursue clarifying language to the Local Affordable Housing Aid (LAHA) that allow up to 10% of aid 
to be used for program administration.  

•	 Support increased funds and housing infrastructure bonds for the production and preservation of 
affordable housing. 

•	 Support increased funds for housing programs that help first-time homeowners, those experiencing 
mental illness or other disabilities, those with criminal records, large families, families seeking 
reunification, veterans and those who are homeless.

•	 Support legislation that advances policy and practice reforms that reduce barriers to affordable 
homeownership, such as reducing the cost of production.

•	 Pursue an increase in the number of Housing Support Demonstration beds to 500, in accordance 
with last year’s expansion of the program to all seven metro area counties, and an allocation of 28% 
of those beds to Ramsey County in accordance with the formula developed by the Regional Metro 
Committee. 

Downtown revitalization 
•	 Support Conversion of Underutilized Buildings (CUB) credit for developers pursuing conversion of 

downtown office buildings. 

Property tax assistance 
•	 Support transitioning the special property tax refund to a property tax credit that is automatically 

calculated and issued to qualifying homeowners on their annual property tax statement, thereby 
reducing property tax regressivity and helping keep home ownership affordable. Currently, state 
statute requires homeowners to apply for the special property tax refund. 

Downtown Saint Paul



18

Interest rates on tax-forfeited property
•	 Support legislation to allow the county to set market-based interest rates on contracts for deed 

for tax-forfeited properties to reduce barriers for low-income families interested in purchasing or 
repurchasing these properties and provide a low-barrier pathway to homeownership for those with 
more modest incomes. 

Tax forfeiture

•	 Support revisions to the Tax Forfeited Lands Settlement (MN Laws 2024, Ch. 113, Sec. 1) to allow 
counties to recoup 100% of their costs associated with managing and cleaning up tax forfeited 
property before transferring remaining proceeds to state. 

Transportation and transit funding
•	 Support statewide transportation funding that adequately invests in the long-term sustainability of 

local communities and addresses deferred basic maintenance, safety concerns, mounting congestion 
and missed economic growth opportunities for businesses and commuters. A comprehensive, 
balanced and sustainable transportation solution should include robust funding for a multimodal 
transportation system including roads, bridges, sidewalks/trails and transit and address the varying 
needs in different parts of the state.

•	 Support legislation alongside Hennepin County to amend the Motor Vehicle Leased Sales Tax 
(MVLST) to include Ramsey and Hennepin counties as recipients so revenues can be spent in the 
metro-area counties where most funds are collected.

•	 Support investments in MnDOT’s Local Bridge Replacement and Local Road Improvement Programs 
to fund the replacement, rehabilitation or removal of deficient bridges on the local road systems and 
for the construction or reconstruction of local roads.

•	 Oppose attempts to shift transit costs to counties.

•	 Support federal and state funding for major transportation and transit projects in Ramsey County that 
are extremely complex in nature, involve multiple jurisdictions and communities, span many years for 
project development, and require funding from multiple sources to complete. Some of these include: 
o	 Highway 36/Century Avenue (Highway 120) interchange. 
o	 Purple Line (Rush Line) Bus Rapid Transit 
o	 Rondo Community Land Bridge.  
o	 UP Railroad/BNSF Railway grade separation adjacent to Westminster Junction.

•	 Support federal and state funding for passenger rail planning, design, implementation, operation, as 
well as freight capacity improvements that would benefit passenger rail service.

•	 Pursue a long-range funding mechanism to cover the increased cost of rail liability insurance at Union 
Depot resulting from the launch of the Borealis train and future rail passenger service.

•	 Support for equity in funding of transportation development that helps to repair and acknowledge 
past wrongs with infrastructure investments.

•	 Support reform of the governance for Metropolitan Council with a focus on accountability, 
transparency, and cooperative partnership. 

•	 Support a sales tax exemption on transit projects. 

•	 Support a requirement that Metro Transit consult with locals when they ask for state or federal funds, 
so all parties are aware of project costs. 

•	 Pursue speed camera enforcement authority similar to that authorized for Minneapolis and Mendota 
Heights in 2024. 



19



20

SECTION PRIORITIES AT A GLANCE:

Putting well-being 
and community 
at the center of 
justice system 
transformation

Treatment 
and support 
for justice-
involved 

youth and 
their families

Gun safety 
in the 

community

Flexibility to 
waive fines 

and fees

Cash-bail 
reform



21

Response options for justice-involved youth 

•	 Pursue ongoing funding for culturally appropriate, intensely therapeutic, community-based home 
placement options for youth involved in the justice system.

•	 Support funding for the creation of family support groups, community-based sites for conflict or 
crisis de-escalation, and other resources to prevent incarceration and support youth and families 
through all stages of the justice process.

•	 Support legislation to align licensing requirements for service providers across state agencies to 
reduce barriers, along with additional investments for providers to sustain and improve programs 
that can fully support youth and their families. 

Community supervision funding

•	 Support full funding for the community supervision formula and further refinement of the policy 
language enacted in 2023. 

Extension of post-conviction relief 

•	 Support legislation to extend the current two-year post-conviction relief time limit for immigrants 
who face deportation proceedings or are otherwise unable to apply for immigration benefits due to 
improper, defective or outdated misdemeanor convictions.

 
Gun safety

•	 Support legislation that reduces gun violence through a community-centered approach to violence 
prevention, including funding for focused deterrence, non-fatal shooting investigations, and 
funding for the development of new response types and enhancements to dispatch countywide 
resources.

•	 Support legislation authorizing cities and counties to set criteria for allowing weapons on their 
properties. 

Uniform collateral consequences of conviction act

•	 Support legislation that gives those who have become permanently or temporarily ineligible for 
employment, housing or some licenses a means to apply for a restoration of their rights and notifies 
individuals when they are criminally charged, and again when they are sentenced and released, 
about the sanctions that apply to them. 

Comprehen-
sive health-

care for 
incarcerated 

people

More 
funding for 
specialty 
treatment 

courts

Domestic 
violence 

prevention



22

Fines & fees

•	 Support legislation to increase flexibility to waive fines and fees charged in the criminal justice 
system.

•	 Pursue legislation to eliminate the removal of a driver’s license as a penalty for past due medical 
payments or allow counties the authority to waive the debt owed to them. 

•	 Pursue legislation to increase funds available for auto theft prevention and intervention programs 
by increasing the auto theft fund surcharge to $1.00 per vehicle every six months. 

Cash bail reform

•	 Support legislation to eliminate the harm to community caused by the cash bail system by allowing 
the use of a risk assessment tool to determine whether to release individuals back into the 
community.

Expungements

•	 Support legislation to centralize and automate the process of sealing criminal records for low-level 
felonies and lesser crimes after the waiting periods in the expungement statute. 

 
Domestic violence prevention

•	 Support funding to fully address the shelter and other needs of domestic violence victims.
•	 Support funding for programs targeted at reducing domestic violence rates in our community.

 
Court system funding

•	 Pursue state funding to support the four specialty treatment courts run by the Second Judicial 
District. These courts provide alternative adjudication of certain DWIs, mental health related 
criminal cases, cases involving veterans, and cases involving substance abuse.

•	 Pursue legislation that would ensure reimbursement for county costs associated with providing 
state-mandated defense attorneys for Child in Need of Protection Services (CHIPS), civil 
commitment, and public housing eviction cases. 

Allied Radio Matrix for Emergency Response (ARMER) funding

•	 Support sustainable, ongoing funding to update and maintain the ARMER Radio System that 
services public safety and public service radio users statewide. 

Health and mental healthcare for incarcerated individuals and individuals in the 
community

•	 Support legislation directing the Department of Human Services to submit a Section 1115 Medicaid 
Demonstration Waiver application to:

	 o allow incarcerated individuals to access to proper health care in jails;
	 o update Medicaid’s prohibition on paying for health care and mental health treatment delivered  

in institutions; 
	 o allow incarcerated individuals to submit an application for SNAP and other benefits prior to their  

date of release; and
	 o allow for Medicaid reimbursement for efforts related to the social determinants of health,  

including but not limited to support for food security, transportation, housing, and mental health 
support. 

	 o UP Railroad/BNSF Railway grade separation adjacent to Westminster Junction.



23



24

SECTION PRIORITIES AT A GLANCE:

Responding to 
climate change 
and increasing 
community 
resilience

Increased 
use of local, 
clean energy

Climate 
change 

mitigation 
and 

adaptation

Development 
of new 

organic waste 
technologies

Protection 
and 

enhancement 
of natural 

environments



25

Equitable climate change mitigation and adaptation

•	 Support legislation that mitigates contributions to climate change and promotes sustainability in 
county operations.

•	 Support legislation that resources the expansion of adaptation and mitigation efforts and responds 
to the impacts of increasingly extreme weather. 

•	 Support legislation that focuses on increasing use of local, clean energy to create jobs and diversify 
the local economy.

•	 Support legislation and funding that protects and enhances natural environments, including efforts 
that address reforestation needs for local governments impacted by the Emerald Ash Borer.

•	 Support legislation that resources initiatives focused on the mental and physical health impacts of 
climate change. 

Waste and energy efforts 

•	 Support legislation to encourage the development and use of new technologies to address 
organic waste and create renewable energy resources, including by streamlining and adopting 
new permitting requirements that differentiate new technologies from waste-to-energy regulations 
developed in the 1980s.

•	 Support the legislative efforts of the Partnership on Waste and Energy and the Ramsey/Washington 
Recycling and Energy Board.

•	 Pursue, in collaboration with Washington County, additional funding to support the creation of a 
new anaerobic digestion facility for the east metro.

Rendering of the Ramsey County Environmental Service Center



26

Aligning talent 
attraction, 
retention & 
promotion

Employee supports

•	 Pursue legislation to make any necessary changes to Ramsey County statute in order to implement 
initiatives that advance our primary goal of attracting, retaining and promoting talented employees 
across races, classes, cultures, genders, ages and abilities.

•	 Support legislation that allows county assessors to use more virtual and online tools in their 
appraisal work.



27

Ramsey County support of other positions
In addition to the initiatives contained in this platform, the Ramsey County Board of Commissioners 
generally supports the legislative recommendations of the local units of government within the county 
and organizations in which it holds membership, including but not limited to:

•	 Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) and its associated professional organizations, including:
o	 Local Public Health Association of Minnesota (LPHA).
o	 Minnesota Association of County Social Services Administrators (MACSSA).
o	 Minnesota Association of County Officers (MACO).
o	 Minnesota Association of Community Corrections Act Counties (MCCAC).
o	 Minnesota County IT Leadership Association (MCITLA).
o	 Solid Waste Administrators Association (SWAA).
o	 Minnesota Association of County Veterans Service Officers (MACVSO).

•	 Association of Minnesota Emergency Managers (AMEM).
•	 Metropolitan Library Service Agency (MELSA).
•	 Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts (MAWD).
•	 Minnesota County Engineers Association (MCEA).
•	 Minnesota Association of Workforce Boards (MAWB). 

The county board may choose to take a different position on individual items within the platforms of 
these and other organizations whose platforms they generally support. The county board may also con-
sider additional positions in response to issues that emerge during the legislative session.



28

Board of Commissioners

Jennifer O’Rourke

Director of Government Relations

651-366-7276

Jennifer.O’Rourke@ramseycounty.us

Jolie Wood

Government Relations Specialist

651-350-8796 

Jolie.Wood@ramseycounty.us 

Mary Jo McGuire
District 2
651-266-8356
MaryJo.McGuire@ramseycounty.us

Rena Moran
District 4
651-266-8364
Rena.Moran@ramseycounty.us

Mai Chong Xiong
District 6
651-341-0848
Maichong.Xiong@ramseycounty.us

Kelly Miller
District 7
651-266-8363
Kelly.Miller@ramseycounty.us

Tara Jebens-Singh
District 1
651-266-8362			 
Tara.JebensSingh@ramseycounty.us	

Special Election
February 11, 2025
District 3

Government Relations

Ami Wazlawik

Government Relations Specialist

651-370-0298 

 Ami.Wazlawik@ramseycounty.us 

Rafael E. Ortega
District 5, Chair
651-266-8361
Rafael.E.Ortega@ramseycounty.us


	Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24




